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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

This Notice of Annual General Meeting is hereby issued fo notify that the 28THANnnual General Meeting of the sharehalders
of Ansari Sugar Mills Limited (the ‘Company’) will be held on Wednesday, January 24, 2018 at 12:00 PM at the registered
office of the Company, siuated at DehJagsiyani, TalukaTanduGhularmHayder, District Tendo Mohamimead Khan, Hyderabad,
Sindh for transacting the fcllowing business.

Ordinary Business

L] To confirm the minutes of the 27th Annual General Meeting held on January 31, 2017.

23 To teceive, consicer and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended September 30, 2017,
together with the Directors' and Auditors' report thereon.

® To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending September 20, 2018. The retiring auditors
/e MoachhalaGzngat& Co - Chartered Accountant, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appaintmeant.

® To consider and approve payment of Final Cash Dividend for the year ended September 30, 2017 as recommended
by the Board of Directors of the Company

Special Business

L ] To aporise and review the status of invesment in Associaled Companies, for waich statement as required by
S.R.U 2/(1)/2012 datec January 16, 2012 in annexed.

® To consider and approve the extension/renewal of the Investment agreement with associaled companies for
the next twelve months on the existing terms and condition as approved last year.

® To enter into any other business(es) with the permission of the chair

For ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMTED
<arachi
Dated: January 02, 2018 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. The shares transfer bcok of the company will remain closed from January 18, 2018 to January 24, 2018 (both days
inclusive) and no request for transfer of shares will be accepted for registration. Transferred received by the closs
of business on January 17, 2018 will be considered in time for the purpose of payment of final dividend to the
transferees.

2. Any member entitled to attend and vote at this 28th Annual General Meeting may apocint another member on hisfher
behalf. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the 28th
Annual General Meeting. The proxy form should be witnessed by the perscn whose name, address and CNIC number
shall be mentioned on the form. Atested copy of the CNIC of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

3. The shareholdersof the Company are requested to nolify any change in their address immediately.

4. Prevailing rates prescribed for deduction of wthnolding tax on the amount of dividead paid by the companies are
as unde~:

4. For Fillers of Income Tax returns 12.50%
b. For Non-filler of incomz Tax returns 15.00%

Kindly gquule your folio number in all correspondences with the company.
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“Annexure”
Statement as required by S.R.0O 27 (I)/2012 dated January 16, 2012

Associated Total Amount of Reason for not | Material change |
Companies Investment Invesiment having made in financial
Approved made o date complete statements of
investment so associated
far company since
_ - resolution
Bawany Sugar No Invesiment No material
Mills Lirnited made / obtain change
Khoski Sugar No Invesiment | No material
Mills Pvt Limited made / obtain change
: satdcnh il N . = | —
Chambar Sugar No Invesiment No material
Mills Pvt Limited made / obtain | change
'J‘;andc- Aliayar No Investment Asthe surplus | o oterial
Sugar Mills Put _ : funds were not
| Limited Ms. EaR R available among | CM2N9e
i 1,000,000,000 ———  theassociated —
Naudero Sugar (One Billion) No Investment companies ro | No material
| Mills Pvt Limited made / obtain inveslmenthas | change
- — —— made / obtain. —— ——
New Dadu Sugar No Investmant | No material
Mills Pvt Limited madz / obtain . change
Larr Sugar Mills No Investment No material
L mited made / obtain | change
Aoy Tiatta No Investment No material
Sugar Mills Pvt 3
: made / obtain change
Lmited
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VISION & MISSION STATEMENT

VISION

To make a product of International Standard acceptable as a brand in
the world market. To explore business opportunities available under the
World Trade Qrganization regime.

MISSION

B To sustain contribution to the National Economy by producing the
cost effective product.

B To ensure professionalism and healthy working environment .

B To create a reliable product through adoption of latest technology/
advancement.

B To promote research & development and provide technical know
how to growers for improvement of sugar cane yield/recovery.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

We are pleased to present the Annual report of Ansari Sugar Mills Ltd (The Company) along with the audited
accounts and auditor’s report for the year ended September 30, 2017.

The summarized results are set out below:

Pakistani Rupees (PKR)

2017 2016
Profitbefore taxation 12,871,190 11,709,911
Taxation 14,419,946 9,823,544
Profit after taxation 27,291,136 21,533,455
Earnings per share 112 0.88

Performance Review

The crushing season 2016-17 started as per usual practice on 15th November 2016. The notified price was Rs.182
per 40 Kgs while in Punjab it was Rs.180 per 40 Kgs. Crushing commenced smoothly at the prescribed rates, however,
as the season matured prices increased considerably resultantly a decline in crushing was witnessed during the
season under review. Unfortunately, the increase in cane price was not reflected in a corresponding increase in sugar
price. Summary of the operational performance is set out as below:

2016-17 2015-16
Crushing duration Days 138 100
Sugarcane crushed M.Tons 425,803 499 871
Sugar production M.Tons 41,304 54,995
Sugar recovery Yo 9.691 10.998
Molasses production M.Tons 19,468 24 960
Molasses recovery Yo 4.57 4.99

Audited accounts show that company eamed a gross profit of Rs.472.811 million during the yearas compared to
grossprofit 376.246 millionin the preceding year.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on January 02, 2018 has decided to recommend to pay
cash dividend at Paisa fifty only (Rs. 0.50) per share that is 5% for the year ended September 30th 2017.

Value of Provident Fund Investment

The company operates a recognized provident fund scheme covering all eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions
to the fund are made both by the Company and its Employees in accordance with fund rules. The value of investment
as on September 30, 2017 aggregating to Rs. 49,679,124 (2016: Rs. 52,648,000).

Corporate Social Responsibility

Since the sugarcane growers are considered to be the important stakeholders, your Company is committed to facilitate

the local farmers of the area. In order to support the farmer of the area the company has given them substantial
amount as grower's loan and advances particularly for fertilizer and seeds.
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Auditors

The auditors Moochhala Gangat,stand retired and are eligible for re-appointment for the financial year ending 2017-
18. The Audit Committee has recommended there-appointment of retiring auditors.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity.

. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements.

. Changes,if any have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

. International Accounting Standards, asapplicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements and departure there from if any, has been adequately disclosed.

. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
regularly.

. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

. There has been no material departure from the best practices of the corporate governance, as detailed in
the listing regulations.

. Key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.

. Information about the taxes and levies is given in the notes to the financial statements.

. The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is given.

During the year there were no trade in the shares of the company carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO,Company
Secretary and their spouses and minor children except Mr. Dawoodi Morkas — Director, details of transaction are
below.

During the year there were no trade in the shares of the company carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO,Company
Secretary and their spouses and minor children except Mr. Dawoodi Morkas — Director, details of transaction are
below.

Trading Date Share Sales Rate

17-May-2017 48000 30.40

Total 48,000

Meeting of Board of Directors

During the year, ten meeting of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance was as under.

S Name of Director Meeting attende:
No.

1 Rashid Ahmed Khan 09

2 Khawaja Anver Majid 10

3 Khawaja Ali Kamal Majid 10

4 Khawaja Aleem Majid 10

5 Nihal Anwar 09

6 Dawocdi Morkas 10

T Aurangzeb Khan 10

Directors who could not attend board meeting due to their precccupations were granted leave of absence.
Audit Committee

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee consisting of three members including Chairman of the Committee.
The committea regularly meets as per requirement of the code. The committee assists the Board in reviewing internal
audit manual and internal audit system. During the year, four audit committee meetings were held and all meetings
were attended by all members.
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Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee consisting of three members including
Chairman of the Committee in compliance with Code of Corporate Governance. During the year, four HR &M committee
meetings was held and attended by all members.

Future prospect

The start of crushing campaign 2017-18 has been relatively uneven. The provincial government announced a support
price of Rs. 182 per 40 Kgs. It is not feasible for the millers to crush cane at this support price since the prevailing
rate of sugar in the local market is far less than the breakeven price of sugar needed to cover the variable and other
fixed costs. Accordingly, PASMA has decided to shut down operations till the resolution of the matter with the growers.

The economic coordination committee of the cabinet (ECC) has decided to allow export of additional 1.5 million metric
tons of sugar and cash support of PKR 10.70 / KG to the sugar millers. Furthermore, GOS in order to provide level
playing field to the sugar millers of the province of Sindh has approved an additional subsidy of PKR 9.3 / KG on
export of surplus sugar. The aggregate subsidy amount on export of sugar is PKR 20 / KG.

The management of the mill is excited to benefit from the scenario as given above. Accordingly, all resources have
been mobilized to generate huge volume of export orders on priority basis and much to the content of the management
sufficient confirm export orders are already in hand. ECC on conclusion of the season 2017-18 will sit again in April
2018 to identify the surplus stock of sugar and allow a onetime additional export policy, there after export subsidy
willbecome a provincial matter.

In the backdrop of preceding paras your management anticipate a turnaround of the sugar industry and accordingly
have mobilized all the resources at its disposal to generate huge volumes during the ongoing and upcoming seasons
over the next b years.

Acknowledgement

We express our sincerest appreciation to our employees for their dedication and hard work and to our clients, business

pariners and shareholders for the support and confidence. The board also take this opporiunity to express its gratitude
to all the employees of Ansari Sugar Mill Limited for their untiring efiorts.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

At

Khawaja Anver Majid
Chief Executive

Karachi: January 02, 2018
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OFCODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement is being prasented ta comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation
No. 5.19. ofrule kook of the Pakistan Stock Exchengesfor the purpose of establishing a framework of gooc
governance, whereby & listed company is managed in compliance with the bes: praclices cf corparate governance,

e company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1 The company encaurages representation of independenlnon-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors, At present the Board includes:

CATEGORY NAME

Non-Exenutive |ndepandent Directors Mr. Rashid Ahmed Khan
Mr. Nihal Anwar

Non-Executve Directors Mr. Khawaja Aleem Maijid

Wir. Dawoodi Morkas
Mr. Aurangzeb Khan

Executive Directors Mr. Khawaja Anver Majid
Mr, Weheed Ahmed

The Independent Directors meats the criteria of independence under clause | (b) of the CCGC.

Z The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than sevenlisted companies,
including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicabls).

3. All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, & DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of stock exchange, has
been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. A causzl vacancy accrued and filled on the board during the year.

5, The compary has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured lhal appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures

6. The Board has developzd a vision/mission sta:ement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the: company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintained,

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly excrcised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditiors of employment of the CEO, other
execlitive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the Board/shareholders,

8. Tha meetings of the Board were prasided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director electad
by the Boarc for this purposc and tke Board mcet at least once in everycuarter. Written notices of the Doard
meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulaled at least seven days before the meetings.
The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.,

9. One director had already completed director training program, remaining directors will complete director
training ensuing year.
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10.

1

N

13,

14.

20.

21.

22,

The drectors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and
fully describes the salient mallers required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly eandorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval of the
Boarc.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formad zn Audit Committee. It comprises of three members and al of them are non-executives
directors including the chairman of the committee.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at lcast once every quarter prior to approval of interim and
final rasults of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the commitlee have
been formad and advised to the commitiee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remunaration Committee. It comprises three membersofwhom two are
non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee.

The Board hasset-up an effective internal audit function which is consideradsuitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and is conversan! with the policies and procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they havas been given a satisfactory rating Lnder
the quality contrel review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakislan (ICAP), that they
or any of the partners of the firn. their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and
that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federztion of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on Code of ethics as adopted Ly the ICAP.

The s:atulory auditers or the persons associated with them have not oeen appointed toprovide other services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have corfirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in :his regard.

The ‘closed peried’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors,

employses and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminaled among all market 2articipants at once through
stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied.

For and on behalf of the BOD of Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

Rashid Ahmed Khan
Chalrman
Karachi: January 02, 2018

28th Annual Report 2017




A\

FORM 34 .
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
(SECTION 236(1) AND 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1. Incorporaticn Number [ 0019909 |
2. Name ofthe Company | ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

w

Pattern of holding of the shares held by the
Shareholders as at

4. Number of f Total Shares
Shareholders shareholdinga held
1189 1 = 100 Shares 43,005
603 101 = 500 Shares 207,085
307 501 B 1,000 Shares 247,848
419 1,001 - 5.000 Shares 1,008,157
76 5,001 - 10,000 Shares 561,358 |
30 10,001 - 15.000 Shares 369,064
12 15,001 - 20,000 Shares 210,369
10 20,001 25,000 Shares 221,617
9 25,001 - 30,000 Shares 248,827
1 30,001 - 35,000 Shares 30,550
5 35,001 - 40,000 Shares 189.563
3 40,001 - 45,000 Shares 124,062
3 45,001 - 50,000 Shares 146,000
1 50,001 - 60,000 Shares 51,500
1 50,001 - 70,000  Shares 55,165  ©
2 70,001 - 10C,000 Shares 137,990
2 100,001 5 11C,000 Shares 183,100
1 110,001 - 150,000 Shares 115,880
1 150,001 - 500,000 Shares 337,000
1 500,001 - 1,000,000 Shares 720,220
1 1,000,001 - 1,700,000 Shares 1,225,000
1 1,700,001 - 2,000,000 Shares 1,917,000
1 2,000,001 - 16,100,000 Shares 16,061,828
2,679 | TOTAL | 24,407,198 |
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
(SECTION 236(1) AND 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

5 | Categories of Shareholders ] Shares held | Percentage |
5.1 Directors, Chlef.Exccu'qve Officer, their 16.784.198 B8.77%

spouses and minor children
5.2 Associated ICompanles' undertakings and 0.00%

related parties
5.3 NIT and ICP 109,790 0.45%
54 Banks, De.\relop.ment Financial I'nsnr_unons, 127.850 0.52%

Non-Banking Finance Companies
55 Insurance Companies 11,265 0.05%
56 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 800 0.00%
5.7 Sharcholders holding 5% 19,203,828 78.68%
58 General Public

a. Local 5,208,264 21.33%

b. Foreign - 0.00%
59 Others (Joint Stock Companies, Charitable 2,167,031 8.88%
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| PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER REGULATION 37(XX)(l) OF
| THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
|
; Numoer of Number of % of
Categories of Shareholders [Feharehsldars | ‘ Shares hald Sharehading
1. Associated Companies - 0.00%
2, NIT and ICP 2 108,790 0.45%
3. Directors, CEO, their Spouses & Minor Children a8 16,784,198 68.77%
4. Executives - - 0.00%
5. Public Sector Companies & Corporations 19 2.167.031 8.88%
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-
6. Banking Finance Companies, Insurance Companies, 9 139,915 0.57%
Madarbas & Mutual Funds
7. Individuals 2,641 9,206,264 ) 21.33%
il TOTAL 2,679 24,407 198 100 00%
DETAILS_ OF CATAGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
: Number of Number of % of
s Shareholders Shares hold Shareholding
1. Associated Companies
2. NIT and ICP
21 INVESTMENT CORFORATION OF PAKISTAN 1 68,990 0.28%
23 NATIONAL BANK O= PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEPARTMENT 1 40,800 0.1?%_
2 109,790 0.45%
3. Directors, CEQ, their Spouses & Minor Children
Directors and CEO o
3.1 KHAWAJA ANVER MAJID 1 1R.NA1 RIR B85.81%
32 KHAWAJA ALEEM MAJID 1 1.000 0.00%
3.3 NIHAL ANVER 1 500 0.00% I
34 RASHID AHMED KHAN 1 500 0.00%
35 AURANGZFB KHAN 1 0 0.00% |
3.6 DAWOOD MORKAS 1 gD 0.00%
3.7 WAHEED AHMED 1 50 0.00%
7 16,063,978 65.82%
Spouses of Directors and CEQ - -
Minor Children ol Directors and CEQO
KHAWAJA ALl KAMAL MAJID 1 720,220 2.95% [
8 16,784,198 B6B.77%
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER REGULATION 37(XX)(I) OF
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF THE VOTING SHARES/ INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

N Number of Number of = of

e Shareholders Shares held Shareholding
1 KHAWAJA ANVER MAJID 1 16,061,B28 65.81%
2  UNICDR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 1 1,917,000 7.85%
1,225,000 5.02%

3 SAYED ABDUL BAQAR NAQV

1

DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS, CEO, CFO, COMPANY
SECRETARY, THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDHEN

28th Annual Report 2017




A\

STATEMENT OF ETHICS & BUSINESS PRACTICE

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited was established with an aim of producing high quality sugar for its customer and
meeting the expectation of its stakeholders. We ensure transparency and professionalism at every step of our
dealings, and look after the interests of our stakeholders.

This statement of the company is based on the following principles:

Quality of Product
We strive to produce the high qualily of sugar for our customers.
We believe in technology and innovation and strive to implement innovative ideas in the Company.

We maintain all relevant technical and professional standards to he compatible with the requirements of
the trade.

Dealing with Employees

° We recognize and reward employees for their performance.

- We measure the performance of our employees by their ability to meet their objectives, their conduct at
work, dealing with others both within and outside the organization, their contribution towards training
people and succession planning, and innovation at their work place.

° We provide a congenlal work atmosphere where all employees are treated with respect and dignity and
work as a team for a common goal.

° Unless specifically mentioned, all rules and regulation prevailing in the company apply to all levels of
employees of the company.

Responsibility to Society / Interested Parties

- We have an important role lowards our society, shareholders, creditors, the Government and public at
large. We are objective and transparent in our dealings with all our stakeholders so as to meet the
expectations of the people who rely on us.

. We meet all our obligations and ensure timely compliance.

Financial Reporting and Internal Control

. To meet the expectations of the wide spectrum of society and Government agencies, we have implemented
an effective, transparent and fair system of financial reporting and internal control.

o To ensure efficient and effective utilization of Company's resources, we have placed financial planning and
reparting at the heart of management practice at this not only serves to facilitate viable and timely decisions,
but also makes Company dealings more transparent and objective oriented.

. We have a sound and efficient Internal Audit department to enhance the reliability of the financial information
and data generated by the Company. It also helps building the confidence of our external stakeholders,

Purchase of Goods and Timely Payment
° To ensure cost effectiveness, we only purchase goods and services that meet our specifications and are

priced appropriately. To gauge the market conditions and availability of substitute or services, we obtain
quotations from various sources before finalizing our decision.
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° We ensure timely payments, which over the year, has built trust and reliability amongst our suppliers
Conflict of Interest

- Activities and involvements of the directors and employees of the Company in no way conflict with the
interest of the Company, All acts and decisions of the management are made in the interest of the Company,

Observance to laws of the Country

» The Company fulfills all statutory requirements of the Government and follows all applicable laws of the
country.

Environmental Protection

. The Company uses all means to protect the environment and to ensure health and safety of the work force.
We have, and will continue to attain, necessary technology to ensure protection of the environment and
well being of the people living in adjoining areas of our plant.

Objectives of the Company

P We at Ansari Sugar Mils Limited, recognize the need of working at the highest standards to meet the
expectations of all our stakeholders.

° We conduct the business of the Company with integrity and supply only quality and credible information.

o We produce and supply gocds and information with great care and competence, lo ensure thal customers
and creditors receive the best quality and care.

o We respect the confidentiality of the information acquired during the course of our work with our business
associates, and refrain from acting in any manner which could discredit the Company.

. Our organization is free of all vested interests that could affect its integrity, objectivity and independence.
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SIXYEARS REVIEW AT A GLANCE

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Rupees =
Sales 2,146,348 1,730,162 1,8865650 1,481,835 2,731,253 1,628242
Gross profit / (loss) 472,811 376,246 309,629 248,489 186,126 (63,839)
Operating profits / (loss) 373,263 295,787 227553 161,570 77,925 (133,228)
Profit / (loss) before taxation 12,871 11,710 311,775 46,691 (195,605)  (441,444)
Profit / (loss) after taxation 27.291 21,533 293,182 232,062 (87,374)  (441,985)
Accumulated (loss) / profit (142,941)  (225,504) 46758  (250,571) (497,163)  (455,984)
QPERATING RESULTS 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Season started 15-11-2016 25-11-2015 09-12-2014 01-11-2013 29-11-2012 21-12-2011
Season closed 01-04-2017 03-03-2016 27-03-2015 14-03-2014 22-03-2013 16-03-2012
Days Worked 138 100 109 134 114 87
Sugar crushed (tonnes) 425,803 499,872 400,216 382,090 400,574 428,693
Sugar Recovery (%) 9.69% 10.99% 9.75% 10.56% 10.55% 8.35%
Sugar Produced (tonnes) 41,304 54,995 39.100 41,643 42,300 35,810
Molasses Recovery (%) 4.57% 4.99% 4.49% 4.47% 4.30% 4.51%
Molasses produced (lonnes) 19,468 24,960 17,985 17,090 17,255 19,350
ASSETS EMPLOYED 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Rupees
Fixed capital expenditure 157 92,087 3,339,049 3,302,064 3238354 2,097,820
Long term loans and deposits 1,601 2,319 1,396 2,726 1,982 1,643
Current Assets 4,889,625 3582885 2278513 2365424 2012999 2058550
Total Assets employed 4,991,383 3,677,291 5,618,959 5,670,214 5,253,335 4,158,013
FINANCED BY 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Rupees
Shareholder's equity 908,132 825,567 317,830 20,601 (226,091) (184.912)
Leng term liabllities 2,820,275 2534235 1,062762 1,244670 1,504,742 1,150.021
Deferred liabilities 576,474 611,234 360,583 430,520 423,083 269 598
Current Liahilities 3,081,217 2,101,771 2,602597 2882434 1,980,062 22373528
Total funds invested 7,386,098 6,072,807 4,343,772 4,578,125 3,681,797 3,608,234
Break-up value per share 113.81 113.42 57.06 44:16 50.41 0.98
Earning / (loss) per share 1.12 0.88 11.41 (9.51) (3.58) (6.52)
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (the “code’) prepared by the Board of Directors of Ansari Sugar Mills Limited (the “*Company”)
for the year snded September 30, 2017 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulations No. 5.19 of
the Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed.

The responsibilily for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
respansibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and
report if it does not and te highlight any non—compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Commitiee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval ils related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent {o those that prevail in arm’s length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm'’s length price and recording proper justification
for using such alternale pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
m:is cantained in the Code as applicable to the Cempany for the year ended September 30, 2017.

Q\‘\\mgs-\ ‘//3—\%} P (s,
Moochhala Gangat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Name of the engagement partner:
Mr. Hussaini Fakhruddin

Karachi
Date: January 02, 2018
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”) as al
September 30, 2017 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then
ended and we state that we have obtained all the infermation and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control,
and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit fo oblain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting pclicies and significant estimatas made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinicn and, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984:

(b) in our opinion,

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with
the baoks of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied except for the changes as stated in notes 3.3 to the financial stalements with which

Wwe concur,

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business:
and

(iii) the business conducted. investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year

were in accordance with the objects of the Company.

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement
and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information recuired by the
Cempanies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give & true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affair as at September 30, 2017 and of the profit, comprehensive
Income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended: and

(d) in our opinion, no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1930.

Moochhala Gangeﬁ;:m{g\ \}QQ' )

Chartered Accountants

Engagement partner:
Hussaini Fakhruddin
Karachi

Date: January 02, 2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

2017 2016
ASSETS Nole = = (Rupees)—————
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 5 4,425,769,273 4,503,125, 449
Intangible assets 6 1,075,036 1,604,531
Long lerm investment 7 191,748,826 170,963,120
Long term loans 8 364,450 1,044,801
Long term deposits 1,236,600 1,274,300
4,620,194,185 4,678,012,210
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 9 282,107,264 284,472,769
Stock-In-trade 10 2,166,360,456 1,861,481,568
Trade debts i1 760,299,718 559,799,327
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 12 1,768,376,816 857,371,497
Tax refunds due from the government 13 6,970,197 6,970,197
Cash and bank balances 14 5,510,659 12,789,959
4,989,625,110 3,582,885,316
9,609,819,296 8,260,897,526
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capital
30,000,000 (2016 : 30,000,000) Ordinary shares
of Rs.10 each 300,000,000 300.000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 15 244,072,480 244,071,980
General reserves 27,000,000 27,000,000
Equity reserves 780,000,000 780,000,000
Accumulated losses (142,940,704) (225,504,658)
908,131,776 825,567,324
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 16 1,869,613,831 1,923,962,826
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term finances 17 2,820,275,003 2,534,234,707 |
Deferred liabilities 1 576,473,925 611,233,069
Provision for quality premium 19 264,108,125 264,108,125
Subordinated loan 20 90,000,000 =
3,750,857,053 3,409,576,801
Current portion of long term finances 17 132,368,600 144 515311
Shart term borrowings 21 2,173,269,123 1,472,191,500
Trade and other payables 22 632,783,142 293,506,704
Accrued mark-up 91,806,889 128,198,140
Taxation - net 50,988,882 63,358,921
3,081,216,636 2,101,770576
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 23 - -
9,609,819,296 8.260.897 526
The annexed notes from 1 io 41 form an integral payt'of th financial siatements.
;éz/e«uf#%.
Chief Executivef Chief Financd Officer Dfrectnr
/
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Sales - net

Cost of sales
Gross profit

Operating expenses

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Operating profit

Finance cost

Other income

Other charges

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Earning per share - Basic & Diluted

Note

24
25

26
27

28
29
30

31

32

2017

2,146,348,702

1,730,162,045

(1,673,537,331) (1,353,915,800)
472,811,371 376,246,245
(3,999,253) (2,018,498)
(95,548,919) (78,440,381)

(99,548,172)

(80,458,879)

373,263,199

295,787,366

(382,054,030)

(324,873,624)

22,576,822 41,776,847

(914,801) (980,678)

(360,392,009) (284,077,455)
12,871,190 11,709,911
14,419,946 9,823,544
27,291,136 21,533,455
1.12 0.88

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

/éf/g/cfw{f/%\_ '

Chief Executive

Chief F‘jnahée Officer

firector

|
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

2017 2016
—-m--Rupees--—---—

Prcfit after taxation 27,291,136 21,633,455
Items not to be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent period:
Loss on remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations [ 903,821 (386,082)|

Incremental depreciation arising from revaluation

of property, plant and equipment 47,365,948 26,041,349

Deferred tax relating to component of

comprehensive income 7,003,046 (7,812,405)
Total items that will not be reclassified to net income 55,272,816 17,842,862
Total comprehensive income for the year 82,563,952 39,376,317
The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ﬂ@&@fxﬁﬁ_

Chief Executive Chief Finance Officer Firector

28th Annual Report 2017




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Note
Net cash used in operations 36
Taxes paid
Long term staff loans received
Gratuity paid

Finance cost paid
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure incurred

Capital work in progress

Long term deposits

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Net cash generated/(used) in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term borrowings obtained during the year net of repayments
Subordinated loan

Short term finances from / (to) financial Institutions

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2017

2016

———(RUpeas)-------

(622,239,442)

(33,833,526)
680,350

(1,038,569)

(417,004,202)

(868,155,939)

(10,217.437)
405,486
(603,022)
(274,490,643)

(1,073,435,388)

(1,153,061,556)

(157,650) (8,982,491)

- (84,044,537)

37,700 (768,700)
1,304,830 125,682
1,184,880 (3,670,046)
273,893,585 1,422,265,252
90,000,000 300,000,000
701,077,623 (474,282,383)

1,064,971,208

1,247,982,869

(7,279,300) 1,251,268
12,789,959 11,538,691
5,510,659 12,789,959

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

. AT A

Chief Executive Chief Finance Officer

Vi TR WA A

| S

7r:actor
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Capital reserve

Issued,
i ; G
subscribed | oty reserve s ABCHYINSY Total
and paid-up reserve loss
: ital
memereree—————(flUpEES)
Balance as at Ociober 01, 2015 244,071,980 - 27,000,000 46,757 979 317,829,959
Transaction with owners * recognized
directly in equity - interest free Ioan from
directors
Transfer from lizhilty to equity - 468,361,048 - - 468,361,048
Transfer from unappropriated profit to equity 311,638,952 (311,638.952)
reserve =
Profit after taxation - - - 21,533,455 21,533,455
Other Comprehensive Income
Remsasurement of defined benefit liability - - . (386,082) (386,082)
Incremental depreciation on revalued
fixed assets - net of tax - - - 18,228 944 18,228,044
Balance as at September 30, 2016 244,071,980 780,000,000 27,000,000 (225,504,556) 825,567,324
Balance as at October 01, 2016 244,071,980 780,000,000 27,000,000 (225,504,656) 825,567,324
Transaction with owners recognized
directly In equity - interest free loan from
directors
Transfer from liability to equity : - - - %
Transfer from unappropriated profit to equity
reserve : 2 :
Profit after taxation - - - 27,291,136 27,291,136
Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of definad benefit liability < - - 903,821 903,821
Incremental depreciation on revalued
fixed assets - net of tax - - - 54,368,995 54,368,995
Balance as at September 30, 2017 244,071,980 780,000,000 27,000,000 (142,940,704) 908,131,276

The annexed noles frem 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

cpeecet g X
Chief Executive Chief Finance Officer '7(r’ector

e} i A \. I I }
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on July 09, 1988 as a Public Limited
Company and it shares are quoted in Pakistan Stock Exchanges. The principal business of the Company is
manufacture and sale of white sugar. The registered office of the Company is situated Taluka Tande Mohammad
Khan, District Hyderabad, Sindh.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable In Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by International Accounting Standard Board as are nctified under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Crdinance, 1984. In case
requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the land,
factory buildings and plant and machinery stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, certain staff retirement benefits stated at present value and long term invesiments
and certain long term finances stated at amortised cost.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee which is also the Company's functional currency
and figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee except stated otherwise.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment, estimates and
assumptions in the process of applying accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ frem these estimates.

Estimates and uncerlying assumptions are reviewad on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estmates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In the
process of applying the Company's accounting pelicies, management has made the following estimates and
judgments, which are significant to the financial statements:

- Useful lives of property, plant and equipment (note: 5)
- Provision against doubtful debts (note: 12}

Provision for taxation and deferred taxation (note: 32.1 and 20.2)
- Valuation of stock in trade (note: 10)

3 INITIAL APPLICATION OF STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS OR AN INTERPRETATION TO EXISTING STANDARDS

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the company’s financial
statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following cates:

34

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations effective in current year

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended September 30,
2016. These standards, interpretations anc the amendments are either not relevant 1o the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than
certain additional disclosures.
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3.2

A

Standard or Interpretation Effective date

(accounting periods
beginning on or

after)
IFRS 10 — Consclidated Financial Statements January 1, 2015
IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements January 1, 2015
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 1, 2015
IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurament January 1, 2015
IAS 27 (Revised 2011) — Separate Financial Statements January 1, 2015
IAS 28 (Revised 201 1) — Investmenis in Associates and Joint Ventures January 1, 2015

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Company.

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning
on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These slandards, interpretations and the amendments
are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the
Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards | Amendments / Interpretation Effective date
(accounting periods
beginning on or
after)

Amendments to IFRS 2 ‘Share-based Payment' - Clarification on the classification

and measurement of share-based paymentl lransaclions. January 1..2018

Amendments to IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and |AS 28

Investments in Associales and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets

between an investor and its associate or joint venture. Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-  Deferred indefinitely
based Payment' - Clarification on the classification and measurement of share-based

payment transactions.

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 'Disclosure of
Interests in Other Entities’' and IAS 28 'Investmenis in Associates and Joint Ventures® - January 1, 2016
Investment Entities: Applying the consolidation exception.

Amendments tc IFRS 11 'Joint Arrangements' - Accounting for acquisitions of

interests in joint operations. Nanuery 1,208

Amendments to |IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Disclosure initiative, January 1, 2016

Amendments to 1AS 7 ‘Slatement of Cash Flows' - Amendments as a resull of the

Y January 1, 2017
disclosure initiative. y

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Recognition of deferred tax assets for

(1 17
unrealized losses. January 1, 20

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property Plant and Equipment' and IAS 38 'Intangible Assets'

- Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization. January 1, 2016

Amendments to IAS 18 'Property Plant and Equipment' and IAS 41 'Agriculture’ -

January 1, 2016
Measurement of bearer plants. b

Amendments to IAS 27 'Separate Financial Statements' - Equity method in separate

; 7 January 1, 2016
financial statements.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:
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IFRS 1 — First Time Adoplion of International Financial Reporting Standards.
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments.

IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts.

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Coniracts with Customers.

IFRS 16 - Leases.

3.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have been early adopted by
the Company.

TR - 32 "Accounting Director's loan® issued by ICAP on January 25, 2016 and applicable for financial
statements for the period beginning on or after 1 January 2016 has been earlier adopted by the Company.
Resultantly, the loan to an entity which is agreed to be paid at the discretion of the entity does not pass the
test of liability and is to be recorded as equity at face value. This is not subsequently re-measured.

The decdision by the entity at any time in future to deliver cash or any other financial asset to settle the
director's loan would be a direct debit to equity.

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1 Employees benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates unfunded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees. Provisions are made in
the financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out every second year
under the Projected Unit Credit method. The latest valuation was carried out at September 30, 2016. The year
in which actuarial valuation is not carried out, provision is made for expected charge calculated by the actuary
in the year in which valuation is carried out. All actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the period in
which they occur in other comprehensive income. All the past service costs are recognized at the earlier of
when the amendment or curtailment occurs and when the Company has recognized related restructuring or
termination benefits.

Defined contribution plan

There is an approved funded cortributory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly
contributions are made by the Company and employees to the fund in accordance with the fund rules.
Contributions are mede by the employees at the rate of 10% cf the basic salary. Retirement benefits are
payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying period of service under these rules.

2017 2016
4.2 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES Un-audited Un-audited
«-=——(Rupess)-—--—-
Size of the fund - Net assets 62,701,780 69,246,000
Cast of investments made 55,079,377 52,369,000
Percentage of investments made 89.10% 76.03%
Fair value of investments 55,869,821 52,648,000
421 Break-up of fair value of investment is:
2017 2016
Rupees --0fo-- Rupees |
Urits of open mutual fund - UBL Al-Ameen
Islamic active allocation plan 19,040,444  35.69% 5,279,000 10.03%
Saving Accounts 35,029,377 64.31% 47,369,000 89.97%
55,869,821 100% 52,648,000 100%

Investments cut of the Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpcse.

4.2.2 UBL Al-Ameen Islamic fund maintains a credit rating of AM2++ with State Bank of Pakistan.
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4.3

4.4

Taxation
Income tax expense comprises current and defarred tax.
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax
rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted after taking intu account tax credits, rebates and
exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences netween the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets arc recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profils will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected 1o apply to the periods when the differences reverse
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is
charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in
which case it is included in the eqguily.

Property, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for
freehold land, factory building, non factory building and plant and machinery which are stated at revalued
amount less accumulated depreciation.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, enly when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and improvements are capitalized.
All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to income during the period in which they are incurred.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date that whether there is any indication that property, plant
anc equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed
to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the
respective recoverable amount, assets are wiitten down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting
impairment loss is recognized in income currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is
adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Depreciation is charged to income on reducing balance method so as to write off the written down value of
assets over their estimated useful lives at rates disclosed in note 5. Depreciation on additions is charged from
the quarter in which the assels become available for use while on disposals depreciation Is charged upto the
quarter of deletion.

Increases in the earrying amount arising on revaluation of fixed assets are credited to surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same assets are charged against this surplus,
all other decreases are charged to income. Each year the difference between depreciation based on revalued
carrying amount of the asset (the depreciation charged to the income) and depreciation based on the assets'
ariginal cost is transferred from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to unappropriated profit. All transfers
to/from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets are net of applicable deferred faxation.

Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewad at the end of each financial
year, and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant. During the year, the company has changed the
method of depreciation on plant and machinery from reducing balance method to production unit method
which has been applied prospectively as per the reguirements of IAS 8.

Gains/ losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are included in the incame currently.

28th Annual Report 2017




A\

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

412

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying capital asset
under construction are capitalized and added 1o the project cost until such time the asssts are substantially
ready for their intended use, i.e., when they are capable of commercial production. All other borrowing costs
are recognized as an expense in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except for items in transit, which are valued at cost
comprising invoice value and related expenses incurred therecn up to the balance sheet date, cost is
calculated on First In First Out (FIFO) basis. Obsolste and used stores, spares and loose tools are recorded at
nil value.

Stock-in-trade
The basis of valuation has been specified against each,

Finished goods At lower of cost or net realizable value
Molasses Net realizable value

Baggase Net realizable value

Sugar in process At average cost of raw material consumed
Molasses in process Net realizable value

Cotton sticks Net realizable value

Rice husk Net realizable value

Provision for obsolete and slow moving stock are made as and when required. Net realizable value signifies
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business and cost necessary to be included in order to
make the sale.

Trade debts

Trade debts are carried at ariginal invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtiul debts based on a
review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recaivable.
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transfarred to the
buyer.

Financial income is recognized as it accrues, using the effective mark up rates.
Foreign currency transactions

All monetary assets and liabilitics in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the exchange rate
prevailing on the balance sheet dale. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the spot
rate. All non-monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions or on the date when fair values are determined. Exchange differences are included in the income
currently.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Gompany has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.
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4.13 Related party transactions

All transactions between the Company and related party are recorded at arm’s length. Prices are determined
in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method, except for the allocation of expenses such as
electricity, gas, water, repair and maintenance that are shared with the associated companies based on
actual.

4.14 Invesiments
Held to maturity investments

When the Company has the paositive intenl and ability to hold debt securities to maturity, then such
investments are classified as held to maturity. Held to maturity investments are recognised initially at fair value
plus any directly attributable direct cost. Subsequent to initial recognition held to maturity investments are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate melhod, less any impairment losses.

4,15 Financial Instruments
Financial assets

Significant financial assets include investments, advances, receivables and cash & bank balances. Loans and
receivables from clients are stated at their nominal value as reduced by provision for doubtful loans and
receivables, investments are stated at amortised cost while other financial assets are stated at cost.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into.
Significant financial liabilities include short term and long term finances, interest acorued and trade and other
payables. Certain long term finances are carried at amortised cosl while other liabilities are stated at their
nominal value.
Recognition and derecognition
All the financial assets and liabilities are recogniscd at the time when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the Company looses control
of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled. Any gain or loss on
derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income:

4.16 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are only off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial

siatements when there is a lecally enforceable right to off-set the recognized amounts and the Company
intands to-either sattle on net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultansously.

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost in the balance sheet. For the purposc of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand and bank balances.

4.18 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consiceration
to be paid in future for goods and services received.

4.19 Dividends
Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the dividends are
approved.

4.20 Intangible asset and amortization
Intangible asset represents the cost of computer scftware acquired and is stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and any identified impairment loss.

Amortization is charged to income on the straight line basis so as to write off the cost of an asset over its
estimated useful life. Amortization on additions is charged from the quarier in which an asset is acquired or
capitalized while no amortization is charged for the quarter in which the asset is disposed off. Amortization is
being charged as specified in note 6.
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5.1.1 Revaluation of Freehold land, factory building, ncn-factory building and plant & machinery has been
carried out in June 2016 by M/s. Tracom (Private) Limited, an approved professional valuers on the panel
of Pakistan Banks' Assoclation, related to the year which has been incorporated showing revaluation
surplus of As. 1,144,072,980 which has been incorporated in the year of revaluation. Previously, free hold
land, factory building and plant & machinery were revalued by the same valuers in December 2012.

5.1.2 The carrying ameunt of free hold land, factory building, non-factory building and plant & machinery would
have been Bs.9.253 million (2016: Rs.9.253 million), Rs. 164.678 million (2016: Rs. 173.845 million), Rs.
174.725 milion (2016: Rs. 155.500 million) and Rs. 802.712 million (2016: Rs. 1,170.253 million)
respectively, had there been no revaluation.

2017 2016
Note -—-—(Rupees)--—--
5.1.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as under:
Manufacturing expenses 50,548,101 51,167,390
Administrative expenses 26,722,705 20,497,591
77,270,806 71,664,981
5.1.4 Deilails of disposal of fixed assets
| Accumulated| Carrying Sale Mode of "

Description Cost depreciation i Do disposal Particulars of buyer
Vehicle 1,12¢,000 927,747 201,253 88,552 Company policy Mr. Ishrat (an employee)
Vehicle 874,000 778,129 100,871 900,000 Destroyed EFU Insurance
Sept 30, 2017 2,008,000 1,705,876 302,124 988,552

Sept 30, 2016 1,337,000 918,059 118,941 125,682

5.2 Capital work in progress
Balance as at October 01 169,169,737 85,125,200
Capital expenditure incurred during the year - 84,044,537
169,169,737 169,169,737
6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS - SOFTWARE
Cost:
Opening balance 3,768,724 2,828,622
Addition during the year - 940,102
Total cost 3,768,724 3,768,724
Amortization:
Opening balance 2,164,193 1,581,550
Amortization during the year 529,495 582,643
Accumulated Amortization 2,693,688 2,164,193
Net book value 1.075,036 1,604,531
Amortization rate 33% 33%
7 LONG TERM INVESTMENT
Held to maturity
Defence Saving Certificates (DSCs) 7.1 72,000,000 72,000,000
Accrued profit 7.2 119,748,826 98 963,129
191,748,826 170,963,129

7.1 This represents the DSCs purchased by the Company on March 18, 2009 with a maturity of 10 years
having effective interest rate of 12.16%. These have been pledged with National Bank of Pakistan as a
security of repayment of term loan of Rs. 213.551 million (2016: 213.551 million)

7.2 The amount represents accrued profit on DSCs purchased by the Company calculated using the effective
rate of interest.
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8.2
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2017 2016
Note (Rupees)

LONG TERM LOANS - Secured, considered good
Long term loan to executive 81&82 - 598,000
Long term loan to employees 8.2 567,350 670,201
Less: Current portion shown under current assets (202,900) (223,400)

364,450 1,044,801
Reconciliation of the carrying amount of loans to
executives
Balance at the beginning of the year 598,000 1,119,500
Repayment (598,000) (521,500)
Balance at the and of the year - 588,000

The above loan under the terms of employment have been given to employees and executives other than
directors of the Company to facilitate purchase of house and vehicles. The loan is repayable in monthly
installments over a period of two to four years. These loans are secured against retirement benefits of the
emplovees.

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Store and spare parts 274,275,959 283,808,478

Packing material 7,831,305 574,291
282,107,264 284,472,769

STOCK-IN-TRADE

In hand

Finished goods 1,846,821,742 1,5670,856,122

Meclasses 287,169,694 260,921 ,8¢E8

Baggase 10,603,001 9,248,033

Sugar in process 20,956,459 19,490,714

Malasses in process 809,561 964,811

2,166,360,456 1,861 481,568

The.above stocks in hand of the Company have been pledged with the banks against the short term
borrowings, refer note 21 to these financial statements.

TRADE DEBTS - unsecured and considered good

Against sales 760,299,718 559,799 327
760,299,718 559,799,327
ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Current portion of long term loans 8 202,900 223,400
Considered good, unsecured
Advance to cane growers 1,108,711,847 615,459,668
Advance to suppliers and contractors 229,172,824 120,507,351
Advance to staff 1,005,630 2,561,198
Advance against expenses 363,672,728 11,787,592
Prepayments 91,787 795,491
Deposits - 12,365
Other receivables - unsecured, considered good - 40,505,331
Relundable against freight subsidy 65,519,100 65,519,100
1,768,376.816 857,371,497

28th Annual Report 2017




A\

13

14

15

16

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT

Sales tex

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand
Cash with banks - current account

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

2017 2016
18,296,250 18,296,250

6,110,948 6,110,348
24,407,198 24,407,198

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Freehold land

Balance as at Cctober 01

Reveluation surplus arised during the year
Revaluation surplus arising from freehold land

Factory building

Balance as at Cctober 01

Surplus arises during the year

Less: Adjustment ‘or incremental depreciation

Related deferred tax

Balance as at Uctober 01

Surplus arises during the year

Effect of change in tax rate

Less: related to incremental depreciation

Revaluation surplus arising from factory building

Non factory building

Balance as at October 01

Surplus arises during the year

Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation

Related deferred tax

Balance as at October 01

Surplus arises during the year

Effect of changa in tax rate

| ess: relared ta incremental depreciation

Revaluation surplus arising from non-factery building

Plant and machinery

Balance as at October 01

Surplus arises during the year

Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation

Related deferred tax

Balance as =t October 01

Surplus arises during the year

Effect of change in tax rate

Less: relatec to incremental depreciation

Revaluation surplus arising from plant and macainery

Issued for cash
Issued as bonus share

2017 2016
——(Rupees)--—--
6,070,197 6,070,197
213,906 631,755
5,296,753 12,158,204
5,510,659 12,789,959
182,962,500 182,962,500
61,109,480 61,109,480
244,071,980 244 071,980
372,772,270 236,288 520
» 136,483,750
372,772,270 372,772,270
394,455,270 116,061,270
: 287,794 194
(19,722,764) (8,400,485)
374,732,507 394,455,270
118,336,580 37,322,860
5 86.338,348
3,747,325 (2,504,480)
(6,114,057) (2,620,148)
115,969,848 118,336,580
258,762,659 275,118,690
321,428,815 176,398,461
= 155,797,749
(16,071,441) (10,767,395)
305,357,374 321,428,815
96,428,645 58,726,032
" 45,739,325
3,053,574 (3,806,494)
(4,982,147) (3,230,218)
94,500,072 96,428,645
210,857,302 225,000,170
1,500,130,994 942,007,466
- 563,996,967 |
(11,571,744) (5,873,459) |
1,488,559,250 1,500,130,994
450,030,298 301,713,255
E 169,199,096
14,885,592 (19,111,015)
(3,587,241) (1,762,038)
461,337,650 450,039,298
1,027,221,600 1,050,091,696
1,869,613,831 1,023,982.626
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17 LONG TERM FINANCES

Instaliments InLy 2016
Mote Number Commencing Mark-up e R AR e
trom
Term loans
Mational Bank of Pakistan - Demand Finance Facility - | 4 Sl _ F-months KIBOR +
(Reschedulad) 17.1 22 quartarly Iily 2016 TS 675,407,856 703,550,000
National Bank of Pakistan - Frozen Mark-up Facifity - | 17.2 1 January 2015 Frozen 169,762,240 151,359, 93
" ; o = I-montis KIBCR +
Niational Bank of Paki - DEmang Finance Faellity - 73 22c ’ 2 A :
National Bank of Pakistan - Demand Finance Facility - 11 1 Cpuarterhy July 2016 i 366,745,142 355,210,000
Summit Bank Limited - ferm Nnanca (Restructured to $8:11) 174 28 Quartérdy  October 2017 5"l KIBOR + 258,300,000
3% per annum
& e i L i 3 i - aaqs  3-months KIBOR + ;i
Sindh Bank Limitad - Tesm Finance - | 175 28 Quarterly.  October 2017 3% per annum 150,000,000 150,000,000
sindn Bark Limited - Tém Fnance - 11 17.5 28 Quarterdy: October 2017 3 TOMUMS RISUK + 83,000,000 #3,000,000
3% oer annum
Syriditated Term Finance Fagjiity L7€ Bseml-anmial  uly 2014 B mOnths KIBOR plus 100,000,000 115,000,000
2% per annum
Surnmit Bank Litrited - Restructured fro Rusming Fnance 177 2eqQuerteny.  July2016 o orths KIBOR + 188,930,115

2.5% per annum

” = o 3-months KIBOR +

fiter - Restructired fro Sance 3 24 Duerte 201 - 0,00C, 003

Summit Bark Lirmitec - Restructured from Running Finance 177 4 Querterly July 2016 St ol 3000 {=lals
Z-msnths KIBOR 1
2.75% per annum
F-manths KIBOR, -+
Z75% per anram

Sindh Bark Limited - Restructured Gur Running Fnance L7 £9 Quarterhy Oxtober 2017 338,298,250 340,700,000

Sindh Bark Limited 17.9 24 Quarterly  Qciobar 2016 92.000.000

; G-rnonths KIHOT +
= il b 249 Quart Loar 2 » 2
Surmmit Bank Limited 17,10 29 Quarterly . Octobar 2017 2.75% per anmum 137,500,000

B-months KIBOR +

Summit Bank | imited - Restiscture 1731 24 Quarterly  October 2017 b 739,930,115
a a _ o 3-months KIBOR +
Sindh hank Lo 17,12 24 Quartery July 2016 2.75% pér annum 100,000,000
2,952,643,603 2,678,750,018
Less: Current portion shown under current Labilities (132,368,600) {194, 515,311)
2,870,275 003 2,534,234 707

17.1  National Bank of Pakistan nad amalgamated and re-scheduled four long term loans' outstanding amount up-to Rs.
708.55 million into a single facility, The principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 4.25 years and 19 quarterly
instaiments to be paid on slep-up basis as the 1st instalment was felt due on January 01, 2017. The Facility is secured
against 1st pari passu equitable morigage charge over all present and future fixed assets of the Company including
land, building, plant & machinery and 1st pari passu hypothecation charge over present and future plant and
machinery of the Company situated at Deh Jagsivani, Tappo Fateh Bagh. Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, district Tanco
Muhammad Khan, Sindh

2017 2016
———(Rupees)-—----
17.2 National Bank of Pakistan - Frozen Mark-up Facility - |
Opening balance 151,359,903 134,952,391
Add: amortization during the year 18,402,337 16,407 512
169,762,240 151,389,903

The Company had ertered into an agreement dated February 23, 2009 with National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) n
respect of settlement of long term loans amounting to Rs. 956.437 million against which Rs. B858.40 millicn was
reflected in Company's books (NBP - | of Rs. 34.30 million, NBP - Il of Rs. 116.45 million of General Term Finance,
NBP LCY of Rs. 127.636 and frozen markup on these loans amounting to Rs. 377.20 million). The above ssitlement
resulted in the extinguishment of debt by Rs. 484.9 million. According to the agreement, the Company has to pay an
amount of Rs. 213.551 million after ten (10) years from the date of agreement i.e. by January 01, 2019. The amount 's
secured against the pledge of Defense Saving Certificates (DSCs) of Rs.72 million as explained in note 7.2 to these
financial statements. The loan is measured on amcrtized cost, discounted on 12.16% over the period of 10 years.

The NBP will retain the 1st charge but release the sponsor's shares lying pledged in lieu of security in the shape of
DSCs of Rs. 72 million to be kept under lien with NBP till recovery of entire settlement amount. However, NBP may
consider request for NOC st pari passu charge with 1he approval of competent authority.

17.3 National Bank of Pakistan had re-scheduled existing running finance facility into long term loan amount up-to Rs.
385.21 million. The principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 4.75 years and 19 quarterly inslalments to be paid
on step-up basis with the 1st instalment was felt dus on January 01, 2017. The Fagcility Is secured against 1st pari
passu equitable mortgags charge over all present and fulure fixed assets of the Company including land, building,
plant & machinery and 1st pari passu hypothecation charge over present and future plant and machinery of the
Company silualed at Deh Jagsiyani, Tappo Fateh Bagh, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, district Tando Munammad
Khan. Sindh
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17.4

17.5

17.6

17.7

17.8

17.9

17.10

17.11

17.12

Summit Bank Limited had restructured a Facilily of Rs. 250 million as Long lerm Finance Facility for which principle
was repayable from October 2017 which was availed during last year i.e 2016. Since the date of restrucluring the
principal and markup thereon was repayable in seven years including ong year grace period but the markup were
being accrued. The facility was secured against 1st charge on Fixed Assets of the Company including land, building
and plant & machinery installed, at Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, District Tando Muhammad Khan,
standing in the name of the Comparly, hypothecation of stocks of raw material and hypothecation of all book debts
and receivables including all other current assets of the Company.

This represent Long term Finance Facility of Rs. 150 million and Rs. 83 million from Summit Bank Limited for the
expenses incurred against mainienance, servicing and overhauling of property, plant and machinery of the mill. Since
Principal repayment has to be commesnced only after the end of 1 year grace period but the markup is being accrued.
The facility is secured against moveable and immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be
upgraded to pari-passu within 90 days from the date of disbursement.

This represent Syndicated Term Finance Facility (STFF) of Rs 230 million to settle cane growers and
suppliers/contractors liabilities and to improve liquidity position. The parties of the syndicates are Sindh Bank Limited
with the share of Rs. 200 million and Summit Bank Limited (agent) with the share of Rs. 30 million. Since the date the
facility was availed the loan was repayable in five years including one year grace period, The facility is secured by first
pari passu charae over all present and future fixed assets of the Company.

Summit Bank Limited had restructured a short term Running Finance Facility of Hs. 200 million and Hs. 300 million as
Long Term Finance Facility with effect from 1st July 2016. Since the date of restructuring was commenced the
principal and markup thereon was repayable in seven years including one year grace period but the markup was
being accrued. This facility is secured against 1st charge on Fixed Assets of the Cormpany including land, building
and plant & machinery installed, at Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, District lando Muhammad Khan,
standing in the name of the Company, hypothecation of stocks of raw material and hypcothecation of all book debts
and receivanles including all other current assets of the Company.

Snch Bank Limited had restructured a short term Bunning Finance Facility of Rs. 325 million as Long Term Finance
Facility with effect from October 2017. The principal and markup thereon is repayable in seven years including one
year grace period bul the markup is being accrued. The facility is secured ageinst meoveable and immoveable fixed
asset of the curmpany with 20% margin 1o be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 days from the date of disbursement.

This represent Long Term Finance Facility of Rs. 92 million from Sindh Bank Limited with effect from October 2016 for
payment of grower liabilities. The principal and markup thereon is repayable in seven years including ane year grace
period but the markup is being accrued. The principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 24 quarterly instalments to
be paid on step-up basis with the 1st instalment falling due on January 30, 2018. The facility is securad against pari
passu charge overall present and future moveable and immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to
be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 days from the date of disbursement.

This represent Long term Finance Facility of Rs. 137.5 million from Summit Bank Limited for settiement of growers
liability, suppliers repayment and adjustment of advances. The principal and markup thereon Is repayable In seven
years including one year grace period but the markup is being accrued. The first principal payment shall %all due
within 15 months from the date of disbursement i.e. January 17, 2018. The facility is secured agginst joint pari-passu
hypothecation charge / pari-passu charge (both acceptable) over all present and future movable fixed assets of the
customer with 20% margin over facility amount, joint pari-passu equitable martgage over Land, building any other
immovable property with 20% margin over facility amount and over all rights and benefits of custormer urder any and
all project insuranceas and cut through agreements for reinsurance.

sSummit Bank had re-scheduled existing Running Finance - |, Running Finance - I, Syncicated term Finance and Long
Term Finance faciliies amounting to Rs. 199.93 million, As. 300 milion, Rs. 15 million and Rs. 250 million respeclively
into Long Term Finance facility Rs. 764.93 miliion for balance sheet restructuring, change in debit mix and optimum
utilization of resources to maximize can crushing. The principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 24 quarlerly
instalments to be paid on step-up basis with the 1st instaiment felt due on September 01, 2017. The principal and
markup thereon is repayable in seven years including one year grace period but the markup is being accrued. The
facility is secured against joint pari-passu hypothecation charge over all present and future movable fixed assets of
the company with 20% margin over facility amount, joint pari-passu equitable morigage over Land, building any other
immovable property with 20% margin over facility amount and aver all rights and benefits of the company under any
and all project insurances and cut through agreements for reinsurance.

The company had converted the Syndicated Term Finance Facility into Long Term Finance amounting Rs. 100 million
from Sindh Bank Limited to settle cane growers and suppliers/centractors fiabilities and to improve liquidity position in
the aflermath of devastating floods in Sindh in 2011 with effect from July 2016. Since the date of conversion the
principal and markup therson is repayable in soven years including one year grace period but the markup is being
accrued, the first repayment falling due in fifteen months from the first drawdown date and subsequently every three
months thereafter. The facility is secured against initial ranking charge over fixed asset of the company with 20%
margin to be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 daya from the date of disburscment.
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18.1

18.2

18.2.1

18.2.2

2017 2016
Note ——-(RUpees)-—--—-
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred taxation 16.1 567,306,198 603,189,632
Staff retirement benefits - Gratuity 16.2 9,167,727 8.044.337
576,473,925 611,233 969
Deferred taxation
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax deprecation 388,061,789 366,145 975
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 650,594,739 664,804,524
1,038,656,528 1,030,950,489
Deductible temporary differences
Provision for staff retirament 2nd other benefis (2,841,995) (2,413,301)
Alternate corporate tax (45,531,885) (70,653,344)
Carried forward tax losses (422,976,449) (354,694,222)
(471,350,330) (427,760,867)
567,306,198 603,189,632

Staff retirement benefits - Gratuity

Contributions to the fund are made based on actuarial recommendations. The most recent actuarial valuation was
carried out as at September 30, 2017 using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Principal assumptions
D'scount rate
Expected rate of eligible salary increase in future years

8.00% per annum
8.00% per annum

7.25% per annum
10% per annum

Liability for gratuity arose in the following manner:

Opening net liability 8,044,337 7122729
Expense for the year 18.2.1 3,065,779 1,138,548
Other Comprehensive Income (903,821) 386,082
Benefits paid (1,038,568) (603,022)
Closing net liability 9,167,727 8.044,337
Reconciliation of the liability
Present value of defined benefit obligations 18.2.2 9,167,727 8,044,337
9,167,727 8,044,337
Charge to profit and loss account
Current service cost 2,536,239 507,585
Interest cost 529,540 630,963
Tatal amount chargeable to profit and loss account 3,065,779 1,138,548

Comparison for five years

[ 2017 |J[ 2016 J[ 2015 |[ 2014 |[ 2013 |
i ——-—-—-(RUpEBS)-—--=mmmm e
Present value of defined
benefit obligations 9,167,727 8,044,337 7,122,729 5,612,037 5,581,813

Expected charge for the vear ending 30 September 2017 is Rs. 1,123,390,

PROVISION FOR QUALITY PREMIUM

This represents the amount of Quality Premium up to the years 2003-2004. The Federal Government in its steering
meeting held on July 16, 2007 suspended the quality premium till decision of the Honorable Supreme Court of
Pakistan/consensus on uniform formula is developed in the Ministry of Food and Agriculture.

The matter of quality premium has been declared unlawful by the Lahcre High Court while appeal against the
conflicting judgment of the Sindh High Court is pending with the Honorable Suprame Courl of Pakistan since the year
2004 after it granted leave to defend on the question of issue of quality premium. The Apex court also ordered that no
coercive action for recovery of quality premium shall be taken against the mills till the case is decided. The Company
has made the pravision of the quality premium up to the year 2004. However wilh respect to quality premium for the
year ranging within 2004 to 2007 the Gompany has adjusied subsidies pald above minimum cane price level against
guality premium to the growers. The Company has no liability for the period 2007-08 due to recovery rate is less than
the threshold of quality premium.
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20.1

21

22

SUBORDINATE LOAN
Original loan amount

Loan acquired during the year
Present value adjustment

Interest charged to profit and loss accounts
Charges in previous years

Charge for the year

Less: Transferred'to equity reserve

Note

20.1

This represents loan obtained from director which is interest free.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - secured

Cash finances

21.1

2017 2016
——————— (Rupees)-——-
= 168,361,048
90,000,000 300,000,000
90,000,000 468,361,048
90,000,000 468,361,048
- (468.361,048)
90,000,000 -

2,173,269,123

1,472,191,500

2,173,269,123

1,472,191,500

During the year the Company has availed cash finances amounting to Rs. 708 million (2016: Rs. 1,457 million). The
rate of mark-up applicable during the year was 3 month KIBCR Plus 1.5% to 2.5% (2016 : 3 month KIBOR Plus 2% to
2.5%) on the outsianding balance or part thereof to be paid guarterly. These facilities are secured against pledge of
stock-in-trade and against charge over all present and future current assets (including stocks and receivables).

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Sugar cane creditors
Acerued expenses

Other liabilities

Advances from custamers

Workers' welfare fund

Sindh workers' welfare fund
Withholding tax payahle
Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Sales tax payable
Advance sales tax
Unclaimed dividend
Others labilities

22.1

22,

73,488,454 92.411,119
454,235,200 101,718,271
9,075,690 16,431,384
536,799,343 210,560,774
34,254,697 29,820,219
16,400,230 15,768,154
G 280,194
650,968 842,504
25,956,487 283,858,930
11,463,876 11,754,097
5,756,709 -
405,084 405,064
1,095,748 216,749
95,983,799 82,945,930
632,783,142 203,506,704

221 This represents advances received against delivery of sugar for which delivery orders have been issued or sale
contracts have been made.

22.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Balance as at October 1 23,858,930 21,839,348
Allocation for the year 656,477 700,485
Interesl acerued 1,441,079 1,319,087
Balance as at September 30 25,956,487 23,858 930
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23 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
23.1 Contingencies

23.1.1 Exaise duty rebate on excess production during the crushing season 1992-83 over the previous three years average
production amounting to Rs. 11.969 million refunded by the department had been claimed back by the Collector of
Custorns and Central Exeise on the ground that the amount was erronecusly refunded. The Company has filed
appeal before the High Court against the decision of the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal Karachi. No provision has been
made in accounts as in view of legal advisor the Company expects a favorable outcome.

23.1.2 Excise duty rebate on excess production during the crushing season 1983-84 over the previous three years average
production amounting to Rs. 22.40 million refunded by the department hac been clamed back by the Collector of
Customs and Central Excise on the ground that the amount was erroneously refunded. The Sales Tax Appellate
Tribunal decided the case in favor of Company vide its order dated 20-10-2003. Against the said order the department
has filed appeal before the High Court. The Company expscis a favorable outcome of the case in view of legal
advisor, hence no provision has been made in these financial statements.

23.1.3 The Company is contesting an order passed by the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) raising demand of
Rs. 12.971 million on account of short payment of SED by the Company during the period from October 2007 to
March 2011. The Company preferred an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the order
who passed a favorable order dated 10 Jaruary 2013. However, the department filed an appeal before the Appellate
Tribunal Inland Revenue against the order. Meanwhile, the Honourable High Court of Sindh declared the Special
Excise Duty as void-abinitio and of no legal effect. However, The Department has filed an appeal before Honourable
Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of Honourable High Court of Sindh. The Company has made no
provision as in view of its legal counsel the Company has a case on merit which is expected to be decided favourably.

23.1.4 The Company is contesting a case relating to additional sales tax amounting to Rs. 10.364 million on account of in
house consumption of baggase as fuel for production during season 1996-97. The matter was under appeal at the
Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal which passed an unfavorable order dated 22-05-2004. The other bench of the Tribunal
had however remanded back similar case of other mills to the department to consider afresh the valuation aspect of
baggase and exemption offered by the government for additional taxes and penalties on discharging only the
principal sales tax ligbility in installments by the mills. The Company has preferred an appeal before the High Court
against the order and has made no provision as in view of its legal council the Company has a case on merit which is
expected to be decided favorably.

23.1.5 The Company is also contesting vrder passed by the Collector of sales tax raising demands of Rs.11.229 million by
virtue of audit conducted by the sales tax auditors of the audit period 2003 to 2005. Against the above order, the
Company preferred appeal before the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal which resultantly set aside the order and
remanded the instart case to Commissioner Inland Revenue with direction to hold fresh appellate proceeding against
the set order. The matter was also being examined by Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee (ADRC). The
Company made a payment of Rs. 0.771 million in this regard and recorced as asset. However, during the year the
appeal has been disposed off in favour of the Company by the Commissioner Inland Revenue. The management has
decided to charge the amount recorded as asset to profit and loss aceount as the management is of the view that the
same will not be recaverable. No further provision has been made in this regard.

23.1.6 The Company is defending the case of further tax amounting to Rs. 31.181 million under the Sales Tax Act, 199C
pending adjudication before the High Court of Sindh. Earlier, the High Court maintained the favourable order of the
Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal, Karachi wherein it was decided that the taxpayer companies were not required to
charge impugned further tax. Upon the appeal of Collector of sales tax, the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan
has remanded the case bhack to the High Court. The Company has paid a sum of Rs. £.97 million in the same case in
respect of further tax of Rs. 6.45 million and additional tax of Rs. 0.517 million under protest and recorded it as an
asset in the financial statements. The Company expects that the High Court will maintain its previous favourable
orcer, hence it does nout expect any liability lo be materialised and no provision is made in these financial statements.

23.1.7 Asdiscussed in note 20.1, the Company has adjusted the quality premium against the subsidies paid above minimum
cane price level for the year ranging from 2004 to 2007 to the growars. The Company has no liability for the period
2007-08 ta 2011-12 due to recovery rate is less than the threshold of quality premium. However, for the season 2012-
13 and 2013-14, as a matier of prudence the Company has not made any provision for quality prermium amounting lo
Rs. 20.76 million (2015: Rs. 20.76 million).

28th Annual Report 2017 N




24

25

25.1

25.1.1

26

SALES - Net
Sugar - Local

Sales tax / Federal Fxcise Duty

COST OF SALES
Sugarcane consumed
Manufacturing expenses

Opening stock

Sugar in process
Finished goods

Molasses

Molasses in process
Finished goods - in transit
Baggase

Closing stock
Sugar in process
Finished goods
Molasses

Molasses in process
Baggase

Less : Sale of by product - Molasses

Manufacturing expenses

Salaries, wages including bonus and staff amenities

Packing material

Stores consumed

Fuel and power

Repair and maintenance
Insurance expenss
Venicle maintenance

Freight & Handling Charges

Depreciation

Note

25,1

25.1.1

5:1.3

2017 2016
—-—-(Rupees)———
2,378,938,702 1,868,575,006
2,378,938,702 1,868,575,006
(232,590,000) (138.412 961)
2,146,348,702 1,730,162 045
1,905,852,467 2,104,410178
165,194,822 148,362 284
2,071,047,289 2,252,772 462
19,490,714 18,309,357
1,570,856,122 801,971,5C0
260,921,888 222,300,000
964,811 4,627,955
- 4,640,000
9,248,033 -

1,861,481,568

1,051,848,812

(20,956,459)
(1,846,821,742)

(19,490,714)
(1,570,856,122)

(287,169,694) (260,921,888)
(809,561) (964,811)
(10,603,001) (9,248,033)
(2,166,360,456) (1,861,481,568)
(92,631,070) (89,223.906)

1,673,537,331

1,353.915.800

44,464,991 27,794,699
17,366,476 29,376,096
28,465,355 19,578,213
11,301,437 7.457,997
1,903,718 2,586,960
4,758,871 5,072,541
692,277 2,148,323
5,693,596 3,180,064
50,548,101 51,167,390
165,194,822 148,362,284

This includes Rs. 2,212,921 (2016: Rs. 1,274,326) in respect of contribution tc provident fund and Rs. 1,839,467

(2016: Rs. 681,380) in respect of charge for staff gratuity.
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSEES

Advertisement
Marketing and Sclling
Loading and stacking

Research and development

1,111,580 126,880
434,800 180,900
2,424,171 1,708,718
28,700 .
3,999,251 2,018,498
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2017 2016
Note ——(Rupees)-——
27 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salarias including bonus and slaff amenities 27.1 29,393,415 27,041,085
Rent, rates and faxes 5,603,303 4,551,825
Insurance 9,940,238 3,224,698
Water, gas and electricity 760,489 353,048
Printing and stationery 653,414 822 987
Postage, telegram and telephore 723,598 594 785
Vehicle maintenance 771,330 453,104
Repairs and maintenance 824,708 1,674,393
Travelling and conveyance 4,424,848 3,982,956
Fees and subscription 4,571,989 2,887,776
Lecal and professional 1,664,015 2,661,088
Entertainment 1,624,179 4,194,082
Computer expense 1,234,034 282,008
Depraciaticn 51.8 26,722,705 20,497,591
Amortization 529,495 582,643
Auditors' remuneration 27.2 1,542,867 1,502,215
Internet expense 900,718 734,678
Others 3,663,574 2,399,422

95,548,919 78,440,381

27.1 This includes Rs. 1,475,281 (2016: Rs. 855,001) in respect of contribution to provident fund and Rs. 1,226,312 (2016:
Rs. 457 168) in respect of charge for staff gratuity.

27.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee - Annual 1,105,517 1,005,015
Half yearly review 288,750 262,500
Cost audit fee - 50,000
Certification - Cade of Corporate Governance 137,500 125,000
Out of pocket expenses 11,100 59,700

1,542,867 1,502,215
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2017 2016
Note fRupees)
. 28 FINANCE COST
Mark-up on long term finances 217,968,015 123,129,466
Mark-up on short term borrowings 141,802,552 182,302,355
359,770,567 305,431 821
Unwinding of discount on NBP loan 18,402,337 16,407,512
Mark-up on WPPF 1,441,079 1,319,097
Bank charges 2,440,047 1,715,194
! 382,054,030 324,873.624
29 OTHER INCOME
Profit on investment 20,785,697 18,532,515
4 Other 1,088,770 -
Gain on rescheduling of bank liability - 23,244,332
(Gain on fixed asset 702,355 -
‘ 22,576,822 41,776,847
30 OTHER CHARGES
Workers' welfare fund 258,324 280,184
. Workers! profit participation fund 656,477 700,484
914,801 980,678
31 TAXATION
For the year
- current 31.1 21,463,487 17,301,620
- deferred 18.7 (35,883,433) (27,125,164)
(14,419,946) (9,823,544)
31.1 Current
Income tax assessments of the Company deemed to be finalized up 1o the accounting year 2014

corresponding to tax year 2013 u/s 120 of the Income Tax Crdinance 2001,
32 EARNING PER SHARE- Basic & Diluted

Net profit for the year Rupees 27,291,136 21,633,455
Number of ordinary shares Number 24,407,198 24,407,198
Earning per share - Basic & diluted Rupees 1.42 0.88
33 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
2017 20186
Directors | |  Executives Directors || Executives
/ Rupees :

Remuneration 882,580 15,419,758 a7g.120 14,615,885
Company's contribution to
pravident fund 88,258 1,351,384 97,086 1,344 661
Perquisites, benefits and utilites 485419 1,351,384 526,680 1,344,661

1,456,257 18,122,527 1,601,886 17,305,207

33.1 Inaddition, no remuneration has been paid to chief executive and other directors of the Gomipany. Further,
certain executives are provided with Company maintained cars.
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34 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Installed Total crushing Tola.l natual
i ; crushing on the
crushing on the basis of >
Number of days basis of
Years . capacity number of days
mill operated : : number of days
(Metric tons) mill operated .
er da (Metric tons) mill aperated
P y (Metric tons)
2016-2017 138 8,000 1,104,000 425,803
2015-2016 100 8,000 800,000 489,871

The low crushing was due to shortage of sugarcane and funds.

35 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Company is exposed ta the following risks from its use of financial Instruments:
- Credit risk
- Liguidity risk
- Market risk
The board of directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk

management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk
management policies.

This note presents the information about the Company's exposure fo each of the above risks, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing rick, and the Company's management of
capital.

The Company's risk management policies ars established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and contrals, and to monitor risks and adherence fo limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to react changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities.

35.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk which arises with possibility that ore party to financial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligations and cause the other party to incur financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by
monitoring credit exposures, limiting transaction with specific counterparties and continually assessing the
credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentrations of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business aclivilies
or have similar economic features that would cause their ability lo meel contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions, Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative
sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

The Company is exposed ta credit risk on long term investment, loans, advances, deposits, trade debts and
other bank balances. The Company seeks to minimize the credit risk exposure through exposures only to
customers considered credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The maximum exposurz to
credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

2017 2016
——————————— (Rupees)--——-----
Long term investment 191,748,826 170,963,129
Long term loans 364,450 1,044,801
Long term deposits 1,236,600 1,274,300
Trade debls 760,299,718 559,799,327
Loans and advances 1,208,529 2,784,598
Other receivables - 40,505,331
Bank balances 5,206,753 12,158,204
960,154,876 788,529,689
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Quality of financial assets

The credil quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference o extarnal
credit ratings or the historical information about counterparty default rate as shown below:

35.1.1 Long term invesimentis

The Company has made investments in Defence Saving Certificates which are debt securities issued by Federa
Government and are considered highly secure.

35.1.2 Trade debts

2017 2016
Rupees
Customers with no default in past one year 760,299,718 559,799,327
35.1.3 Bank balances

A+ . 4,229,465
A1+ 5,228,834 7,876,668
A2 - 20,375
A-1 67,919 61,566

5,296,753 12,188,074

35.2 Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Gompany will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company's apoaroach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possibie, that it will always have sufficient liquidity
to meet its liabilities whan due, under both normal and siressed conditions. For this purpose the Comparny hias
sufficient running finance facilities available from commercial banks to meet its liquidity requirements, Further liquidity
position of the Company is closely monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with actual
resuts by the boarc.

Following is the maturity analysis of financial liabilities:

2017
Carrying Less than 12 110 2 years 2 years and
Financial Liabilities Amount months above
(Rupees)
Long term finances 2,820,275,003 132,368,600 132,368,600 2,555,537,803
Short term borrowings 2,173,269,123 2,173,269,123 & z
Trade & other payables 536,799,343 536,799,343 a e
Accrued markup 91,806,389 91,806,889 r e
5,622,150,358 2,934,243,955 132,368,600 2,555,537,803
2016
Carrying Less than 12 1to 2 years 2 years and
Financial Liabilities Amount months above
—-(Rupees)
Long term finances 2,534,234 707 144515311 144,515.311 2,555,537,803
Short term borrowings 1,472,191,500 1,472,191 500 X .
Trade & other payables 210,560,774 210,560,774 =
Accrued markup 128,198,140 128,198,140 : .
4,345,185 121 1,955.465,725 144,516311 2,555,637 ,803

Effective imerest rates for the monetary financial assets and liailities are mentioned in the respective notes to the

financial statements.
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35.3 Market risk
Markel risk is a risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changesin
market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity price risks. The objective of market risk
management is lo manage and control market risk exposures within an acceptable range.

35.3.1 Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes In foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk, as the Company
does not have any outstanding foreign currency balances.

35.3.2 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company's expasure to the risk of changes in market interest rate relates
primarily to the Company's long term and short term loan facilities.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instruments was as follows:

2017 2016 2017 2016
Effective Rate (3¢6) ——-RUpees-——-
Financial liabilities
Long-term finances 3 MK to 6 MK plus 3 MK tc 6 MK plus
7
200 to 300 bps 200 to 300 bps 2,820,275,003 2,534 234,707

Short-term borrowings 3 MK plus 200 to 3 MK plus 200 to 300 2,173,269,123 | 472.191,500

300 bos bps

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instrumenis
A change of 100 basis points (1%) in interest rates at the reporting date would have changed the Company's profit
before tax for the year by the amount shown below, with all other variable hald constant.

[ 2017 || 2016 |
Change in interest rates <= 1% 1%
Effect on Profit before tax (Rupees) + 49 935 441 40,064,262

The Company does not accouril for any fixed rate assets and liabllities at fair value througn profit and loss. Therefore
a charge in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect the carrying value of any of Company's assets or
liabilities,

35.4 Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seftled, between knowledgeable and
willing parties in an arms length transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values and the
fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Fair value of all financial assets and financial liabilities are estimated to approximate their respective carrying amount.

35.5 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares and take other measurss commensuration to the circumstances. The
Company finances its expansions projects through equity, borrowings and management of ils working capital with a
view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk,

The Gompany monitars capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total shareholders equity and
sponsors loan plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings including any finance cost thereon,
less cash and bank balances. The Company's strategy was to maintain leveraged gearing.

The Company is not subject to externally imposad capital requirements.
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36 NET CASH GENERATED FROM | (USED IN) OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Amartization

Finarnce cost

Provision for gratuity

Workers' welfare fund

Workers profit participation func
(Gain) / Loss or disposal of assets
Urrealized profit on investment

Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working capital :

(Increase) / decrease in current asseis:

Stores, spares and loose taols

Stock-in-trade

Biological Asset

Trade debis

Loans and advances

Increase in current liabilities:
Trade and other payables

2017 2016
e RUPEBG-—--m-
12,871,190 11,709,911
77,270,806 71,664,981
529,495 582,643
378,172,904 305 421,821
2,027,211 1,138,548
258,324 280,194
656,477 700,484
(702,355) 293,259
(20,785,697) (18532,515)
437,427,166 361,659,415
450,298,356 373,269,326
2,365,505 (36.445,314)
(304,878,888) (809.632,756)
- 141,085,000
(200,500,391) (178.948.690)
(911,005,320) (528.791.716)
(1,414,019,004) (1,412 733,476)
341,481,296 62,255,629

(1,072,537,798)

(1,350 477,847)

(622,239,442)

(977,208,521)

37 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise directors, key management personnel, post employment benefit plan and other related
comparies. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with related partias. Amounts due from
and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables, amounis due from direciors and key management
personnel are shown under receivables and remuneration of directors and key management personnel is disclosed in notes
lo the financial statements. During the year there is no significant transactions with related pariies other material transactions

with related parties are given below:

Loan received from Direclors

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited Employees' Provident Fund Trust
Contributions to provident fund

2017 2016
————————— Rupges———
~ 468,361,048
3,688,202 2,128,327
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38 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of persons employed as at year end were 440 [2016: 285) and the average number of persons
employed during the year were 575 (2016: 305).

39 EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on January 2, 2018 has proposed the following:

Your Directors have decided to pay cash dividend @ Paisa 50 (Rs. 0.50) per share i.e. 5% for the year ended
Scptember 30, 2017.

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATICON

These financial statements were authorized for issue on January 02, 2018 by the Board.
41 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

ettt A 5 //

Chief Executive Chief Finar?ce Officer ?Gector

W
/
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PROXY FORM

The Secretary

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hayder,
District Tando Mohammad Khan,

Sindh

I of being a member of
Ansari Sugar Mills Limited and holder of Ordinary shares, as per Register
Folio No. _hereby appoint of Karachi who is also
a Member of the Company of as my Proxy to vote for me and on my behalfatthe  Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on . at_ AM/PM at Deh Jagsiyani,

Taluka Tando Ghulam Hayder, District Tando Mohammad Khan, Sindh and at any adjournment

thereof.
Signed on day of 20

Name:
Wilness:

1. Signature:

Name:

Address:

CNIC:

2. Signature:
Name:

Address:

CNIC:




